Attachment 3
Questions and Answers

1. Regarding CPAR questionnaires.  The RFP statement on page 76 is “the completion date is more than 6 months before the due date for this Past Performance Volume…….Can you please confirm that completion refers to “completion of the complete contract and it is not required to send questionnaires on contracts still in work, even though older than 6 month CPARs have been issued?”

The RFP statement on page 76 refers to the completion date of the CPARs, and not the completion date of the contract.  
 
2. Regarding principal subcontractors, As with previous RFP’s on T56, Navair did not require Aviall performance or ID as a principal subcontractor, please advise whether or not Aviall is considered a principal subcontractor for this effort?

As defined on page 70, Principal Subcontractors are defined as “a subcontractor who provides at least 10% of the proposed total cost/price (excluding the Offeror’s profit/fee), for the contract.”  
 
3. Page 74, section 2.1.6 makes reference to “slide format herein.”  We could not locate the format within the RFP.  Please advise.  

“Slide format herein” will be replaced to read “proposal format requirements identified in 2.0 Proposal Format and 3.0 Proposal Content and Volumes” (See Solicitation N00019-12-R-1009 Amendment 01).

4. Also, pursuant to this topic and as usually required by Navair similar RFP’s such as this, the technical, past performance and corporate experience volumes have been submitted in MS PowerPoint slide format with other page limitations.  Since page 74 makes reference to slide format, will the Government be changing the submission format on these volumes?

No, the proposal format requirements shall be in accordance with paragraphs 2.0 Proposal Format and 3.0 Proposal Content and Volumes.

5. Regarding Corporate Experience page 79, 3rd paragraph, line 07:  “Identify the period of time and the related contracts.”  Can you please confirm the data in the summary table is the place for this information?

Yes, the information should be listed in the Volume 4: Corporate Experience, as well as fully summarized in the Attachment EXP-01, Contractor Corporate Experience Table.  
  
6. Regarding the summary table (EXP-01) on page 80.  Please clarify and / or confirm the type of information required under Scope $ column.

The information required is the dollar value of related contracts.
 
7. Section 3.2 Past Performance Data Requirements page 78.  Please advise if the MS Word table is to be included as a separate file within the Past Performance Volume or contained within its own CD.
 
The Past Performance Data Requirements should be included as a separate file within the Volume 3 Past Performance CD.

8. Page 6 of 26.  Definition of Minor Repair.  Please confirm this applies only to the power section module.

Minor repair applies to all modules. The items listed under paragraph 3.5.7.1 are provided as examples (not all encompassing) of items that will be considered. 

9. Page 10 of 26.  Section 3.0.1.  Should this section also include LES / EA as approved publications (please refer to definition page 6?)

 	Reference to LES/EA on pages 6 and 9 will be removed. 

Paragraph 3.5.4.4.1, pg 14, is revised to read:
3.5.4.4.1	 Reduction Gear Unit Assembly (RGA):  All RGAs inducted shall be disassembled to facilitate inspection and cleaning of all internal components.  Passages shall be cleaned IAW NAVAIR 02B-5DG-6-1. Based on inspection findings, additional processing and repairs shall be IAW with NAVAIR 02B-5DG-6-2.  Replace all front pinion bearing P/N 23039738 and rear pinion bearings P/N 23005537 to front pinion bearings P/N 23039739 and rear pinion bearings P/N 23052067 on all RGAs processed for repair.  All case sets received without match set serial numbers shall be line bore inspected and repaired as applicable.  Case sets shall be serial number matched upon completion of line boring checks and bearing cage repairs.  The case set serial number shall be the rear case serial number (See Solicitation N00019-12-R-1009 Amendment 01).


10. Page 11 of 26.  Section 3.2.1.  Will the contractor be expected to perform inspection and accounting for all components and sub-components with a delivery order?

Paragraph 3.2.1, pg 11, is revised to read:
The Contractor and DCMA shall concurrently visually inspect the receipt condition of modules, account for all components and sub-components using the checklist in NA-02B-5DG-6-1 and the logbook, and either induct for repair or re-preserve the module as specified by this PWS within 14 calendar days of the receipt of a delivery order. For modules received to fill delivery order requirements, the concurrent inspection shall be performed within 14 calendar days of receipt of the module at the contractor's facility (See Solicitation N00019-12-R-1009 Amendment 01).

11. CLIN structure of line item 0006 requires a firm fixed labor price for minor repairs that applies to all modules / units -  Minor repair labor variable is extremely large, dependent on the reason for removal listed in section 3.5.7.1.  Recommend this CLIN restructured to an hourly rate as required to determine the level of effort required to repair prior to submission of an over and above proposal or restructured to provide subclins for various levels of effort. 

Contract Type for CLIN 0006 remains as firm fixed price. 
 
12. Page 81, paragraph (c).  The offeror shall provide sufficient information to support its price/cost as well as an explanation of ground rules and assumptions made during the preparation of the cost/price proposal.  Question:  As the Government provided the ground rules, explanation of ground rules should be deleted from this sentence.

NAVAIR does not agree.  

13. CLIN 0007 and 0008, and option years, are for cost reimbursable materials required for minor and over and above repairs.  Please provide the estimated number bidders are required to insert or please advise otherwise the requirement.

As stated in Section M, Paragraph 4.0, “The total evaluated price will be the sum of the Base Period CLINs (excluding all Cost CLINs, 0X07, 0X08, 0X10, which will not be evaluated during initial award), plus the sum of any option Period CLINs.”  Therefore, there is no requirement to insert an estimated number for CLINs 0X07 and 0X08.  

14. CLIN 0008 – How will the determination of what is over and above material be made?

Determination of Over and Above and Minor repairs shall be made by the Government, and will be processed as a special repair in accordance with 5252.217-9507 “Over and Above Work Requests” or H-1 “Minor Work Induction” clauses, as stated in PWS paragraph 3.5.7.

15. Page 35. DFARs Clause 252.242-7004 Material Management and Accounting Systems states Government requirements and “targets” for managing / planning/ all aspects of material and accounting related functions.  This clause is inapplicable to firm fixed price contracts and does not apply.  We request this clause be removed from the RFP.  

This clause is applicable to the Cost Reimbursable CLINs 0X07, 0X08, and 0X10.

16. Page 38, Navair Clause 5252.217-9509 LIABILITY FOR GOVERNMENT PROPERTY UNDERGOING SERVICES, REPAIRS OR MODIFICATIONS  (NAVAIR)(OCT 2006)
As to Government property delivered to or picked up by the contractor for servicing, repairs, modification or for services preliminary thereto, the contractor shall be fully liable as an insurer for any loss of or damage to such equipment or property while in his care, custody or control arising from any cause whatsoever and he agrees to reimburse the Government in full for his account.  Unless otherwise specified in the contract schedule, the Government retains title to any and all scraps, salvage or other residual materials originating from said equipment or property.  For insurance and RFP cost purposes, please provide the Government values of the assets to be processed under an awarded contract. (Applicability?)

The estimated cost for a new Power section is $2,375,000, $678,000 for a Gear Box and  $71,000 for a Torquemeter in FY12 dollars.


17. Page 44.  FAR  52.216-11 Cost contract – No Fee.  This should be removed as the contract is not a cost contract.

This clause is applicable to the Cost Reimbursable CLINs 0X07, 0X08, and 0X10.

18. Page 83, Section 5.5.  The requirement ……..using the NAVAIR SUBNet website http://www.navair.navy.mil/osbp <http://www.navair.navy.mil/osbp%20>  to locate small business concerns and to post requirements.  The site is no longer active as reported by Harman, Emily D. USNCIV NAVAIR [mailto:Emily.Harman@navy.mil]  Here is the primary SBA SUBNet website  http://web.sba/subnet.  Please advise.

The solicitation will be amended to include the correct website (See solicitation N00019-12-R-1009 Amendment 01).

19. 52.223-17 (page 44) Procurement of EPA Designated Items in Service and Construction Contract.  This is all about making maximum use of recovered items designated by the EPA and inapplicable to the procurement.  Recommend removal from the RFP as inapplicable. 

This clause is applicable to the Cost Reimbursable CLINs 0X07, 0X08, and 0X10.


20. 52.232-20 (page 44) Limitation of Cost.  This only applies if the contract is fully funded cost reimbursable.  Recommend removal from the RFP as inapplicable.

This clause is applicable to the Cost Reimbursable CLINs 0X07, 0X08, and 0X10.


21. 52.242-1 Notification of Intent to Disallow Cost.  Applies only when when a cost-reimbursement contract, a fixed-price incentive contract, or a contract providing for price redetermination is contemplated.  Recommend removal from the RFP as inapplicable.

This clause is applicable to the Cost Reimbursable CLINs 0X07, 0X08, and 0X10.


22. 252.217-7028 (page 46) O & A DFARs process clause versus 5252.217-9507 (page 22) O & A NAVAIR process clause.  Can you please advise which takes precedence? 


DFARS  252.217-7028 (page 46) Over and Above work takes precedence over NAVAIR 5252.217-9507 Over and Above process clause.  The intent of NAVAIR is to implement the procedures necessary to authorize over and above work as described in DFARS 252.217-7028.  If there is a discrepancy between the DFARS clause and the NAVAIR clause, the DFARS clause takes precedence.   


23. 252.227-7016 (page 46) Rights in Bid and Proposal Information.  This should only apply to contracts that require delivery of technical data or computer software as applies to our bid or proposal.  Recommend removal from the RFP as inapplicable.

NAVAIR disagrees with the removal of this clause.

24. 52.216-29 (page 68) Time-and-Materials/Labor-Hour Proposal Requirements—Non-Commercial Item Acquisition With Adequate Price Competition. 
As prescribed in 16.601 https://www.acquisition.gov/far/current/html/Subpart%2016_6.html#wp1082507> (e)(1), insert the following provision  “(a) The Government contemplates award of a Time-and-Materials or Labor-Hour type of contract resulting from this solicitation.”  Time and Materials should be less than 5% of this FFP Contract.  Recommend removal from the RFP as inapplicable.

This clause is applicable to CLIN 0X09. 

25. 52.232-7 (page 68) Payments Under Time and Materials and Labor Hour Contracts Alt I – Alt 1 is not contained in the active FAR file.  Please remove from the RFP.

NAVAIR will remove Alt I, but will keep 52.232-7 (AUG 2012) since it is applicable to CLIN 0X09 (See solicitation N00019-12-R-1009 Amendment 01).

